
Line
Item Description Quantity

Unit of
Measure Unit Cost Total Vendor Notes

1 Type 3 Stairs, Building M 3 Each $73,898.00 $221,694.00
2 Type 4 Stairs, Building I 2 Each $73,898.00 $147,796.00
3 Payment & Performance Bond 1 Each $7,400.00 $7,400.00

Total $376,890.00
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Line 
Item Description Quantity

Unit of 
Measure Unit Cost Total Vendor Notes

1 Type 1 Stairs, Building B 2 Each $73,898.00 $147,796.00
2 Type 2 Stairs, Building C 2 Each $73,898.00 $147,796.00
3 Payment & Performance Bond 1 Each $6,000.00 $6,000.00

Total $301,592.00
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Proposer's Background Information Form

# Question Response Comment Status

?

1.1.1 Primary Contact: Please provide the contact information (Name, Title, E-mail and 
Phone Number) for the Primary Contact for this project.

Benny Bejar - President Bejarconstruction@msn.com - 786-299-1072 Complete

1.1.2 Authorized Approver: Please provide the contact information (Name, Title, E-mail 
and Phone Number) for the Authorized Approver for this project.

Benny Bejar - President Bejarconstruction@msn.com - 786-299-1072 Complete

?

1.2.1 Please state the year that you company started its business. 1998 Complete

1.2.2 Please state the year that your company started providing service under your current 
business name.

1998 Complete

1.2.3 What State is your Company Registered In? Florida Complete

?

1.3.1 Under what former name has your business operated?  Include a description of the 
business.

None Complete

1.3.2 At what address was that business located? None Complete

?

1.4.1 Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you.  If so, when, where and why? No Complete

?

1.5.1 Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a complete 
plan for its performance?

Yes Complete

?

1.6.1

Will you subcontract any part of this WORK?  If you will be subcontracting any part of 
this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that will perform 
work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the work that will be 
performed by each subcontractor(s).  (Note: The proposed list of subcontractor(s) 
may not be amended after award of the contract without the prior written approval 
of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be reasonably withheld.)

Yes
Concrete Work, Steel Stairs (Contempo Construction, and San 
Real Steel Corp.)

Complete

?

1.7.1

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have been 
filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor 
organizations during the past five (5) years.  Include in the description the 
disposition of each such petition.

None Complete

?

1.8.1
List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the last 
five (5) years.  The list and descriptions should include claims against the bond of 
the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

None Complete

?

1.9.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or 
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) years.  
The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration or hearing identification 
numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; and a description of 
the subject matter of the dispute.

None Complete

?

Contact Information

Organization Background

Former Business

Past Failure

Inspected

Subcontracting

Bankruptcy Petitions

Bond Claims

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits

Criminal Proceedings or Hearings
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1.10.1
List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business related 
offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor 
organization(s) were defendants.

None Complete

?

1.11.1
In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best 
classifies your firm?  If you selected any options besides \"Original Provider\" please 
explain.

Original Provider Complete

?

1.12.1
Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any 
governmental agency?  If you have been debarred or suspended from doing 
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No Complete

?

1.13.1 Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar size 
and complexity, in the previous three (3) years.

General Contractor Complete

?

1.14.1
Are professional licenses required to perform the services requested in this 
solicitation?  If so, please list any applicable professional licenses that your 
company has that are required to provide these services.

Not Applicable Complete

?

1.15.1

Do you need to disclose any conflicts of interest?
The award of any contract hereunder is subject to the provisions of Chapter 112, 
Florida Statutes.  Proposers must disclose with their Proposal the name of any 
officer, director, partner, proprietor, associate or agent who is also an officer or 
employee of CITY or any of its agencies.  Further, all Proposers must disclose the 
name of any officer or employee of CITY who owns, directly or indirectly, an interest 
of five percent (5%) or more in the Proposer 's firm or any of its branches or affiliate 
companies.

No Complete

Similar Experience & Contracts

Professional License Information

Conflict of Interest

19 Questions 100.00% Complete

Debarment/Suspension

Company Classification
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AIA Document A310TM - 2010
Bid Bond

CONTRACTOR:

(Name, legal status and address)
Bejar Construction, Inc.

6326 SW 191st Avenue

Pembroke Pines, FL 33332

OWNER:

(Name, legal status and address)
City of Pembroke Pines

8300 South Palm Drive

Pembroke Pines, FL 33025

BOND AMOUNT:
Five Percent of Bid Amount

PROJECТ:

SURETY:

Bond# 0245024-22

(Name, legal status and principal place
of business(

United States Fire Insurance Company
305 Madison Avenue

Morristown, NJ 07960

(Name, location or address, and Project number, if any)
Charter School Stair Replacement - FSU & West Campus.
IFB# PSPW-25-03.

-(5% of Bid Amount)

This document has important legal

consequences. Consultation with

an attorney is encouraged with

respect to its completion or

modification.

Any singular reference to

Contractor, Surety, Owner or

other party shall be considered

plural where applicable.

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owner in the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the
Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and
severally, as provided herein. The conditions of this Bond are such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor

within the time specified in the bid documents, or within such time period as may be agreed to by the Owner and
Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) enters into a contract with the Owner in accordance with the terms of such

bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surety admitted
in the jurisdiction ofthe Project and otherwise acceptable to the Owner, for the faithful performance of such Contraci

and for the prompt payment of labor and material furnished in the prosecution thereof; or (2) pays to the Owner the
difference, not to exceed the amount of this Bond, between the amount specified in said bid and such larger amount

for which the Owner may in good faith contract with another party to perform the work covered by said bid, then this
obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect. The Surety hereby waives any notice of
an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Owner may accept the bid. Waiver of
notice by the Surety shall not apply to any extension exceeding sixty (60) days in the aggregate beyond the time for
acceptance of bids specified in the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the Surety's consent for
an extension beyond sixty (60) days.

If this Bond is issued in connection with a subcontractor's bid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond shall
be deemed to be Subcontractor and the term Owner shall be deemed to be Contractor.

When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statutory or other legal requirement in the location of the Project,
any provision in this Bond conflicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and

provisions conforming to such statutory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incorporated herein. When so
furnished, theintent is that this Bond shall be construed as a statutory bond and not as a common law bond.

Signed and sealed this 3rd

(Witness)

day of March, 2025,

Bejar Construction, Inc.

(Contracior as Principal)

(Title) Benny Bejar, President

United States Fire Insurance Company

(Seal)

Init.

mnfenrean(Witness

(Title) Odalis Cabrera, Attorney-In-Fact

(Seal)

CAUTION: You should sign an original AIA Contract Document, on which this text appears in RED. An original assures that
changes will not be obscured.

AIA Document A310T4 – 2010 (rev. 10/2010). Copyright © 1963, 1970 and 2010 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved.

WARNING: This AIA" Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this
AIA Document, or any portion of it, may result in sevare civil and criminal penalties, and wili be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible
under the law. PurdPurchasers are permitted to reprodreproduce ten (10) coples of this document when completed. To report copyright violations of AIA Contract

Documents, e-mail The American Institute of Architects' legal counsel, copyright@aia.org. ACD430708іе
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Bejar Construction@msn.com Response
Pricing unsealed at Mar 11, 2025 2:34 PM

CONTACT INFORMATION

ADDENDA CONFIRMATION

  Addendum #1
Confirmed Feb 19, 2025 2:43 PM by Benny Bejar

  Addendum #2
Confirmed Feb 19, 2025 2:43 PM by Benny Bejar

QUESTIONNAIRE

1. CONFIRMATION TO BIND

1.1. I certify that I have read, understood and agree to the terms in this solicitation, and that I am authorized to submit this response on behalf of
my company.*
 Confirmed

2. REFERENCE # 1
The minimum experience for this project is five (5) years. Provide specific examples of similar experience conducting licensed work of equal or similar scope 
of work, preferably delivered by the proposed team members. A minimum of 3 references should be from the last five years and should be capable of 
explaining and confirming your firm’s capacity to successfully complete the scope of work outlined herein. As part of the proposal evaluation process, the City 
may conduct an investigation of references, including a record check or consumer affairs complaints. Proposers’ submission of a proposal constitutes 
acknowledgment of the process and consent to investigate. The City is the sole judge in determining Proposers qualifications. In this section you will have the 
ability to enter information for 5 different references including their contact details and specific project information.

Please note that the City prefers references who are not current employees of the City of Pembroke Pines, as we generally do not contact our own employees 
for reference checks.

Proposers are advised to confirm that:

1. Each reference provided by the Respondent has up to date contact persons and contact information;

2. The contact person provided for each reference is someone who has personal knowledge of the Proposer's performance during the referenced project; 
and

Company
Bejar Construction@msn.com

Email
bejarconstruction@msn.com

Contact
Benny Bejar

Address
6326 sw 191 ave
Bejar Construction, Inc.
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33332

Phone
(786) 299-1072

Website
N/A

Submission Date
Mar 10, 2025 1:41 PM (Eastern Time)

Pass Fail

3/25/25, 4:26 PM Bejar Construction@msn.com Response

https://procurement.opengov.com/governments/82391/projects/140871/evaluation/proposals/270731 1/9
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3. The contact person for each reference has been contacted by the Proposer regarding this specific bid submittal and such person confirmed their 
willingness to serve as a reference.

2.1. Reference Contact Information - Name of Firm, City, County or Agency*
City of Weston

2.2. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Business Address*
17200 Royal Pam Blvd. Weston, Florida 33326

2.3. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Contact Name & Title*
Mr. Reddy Chitepu, Public Works Director

2.4. Reference Contact Information - Reference's E-mail Address*
rchitepu@westonfl.org

2.5. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Phone Number*
954-937-9338

2.6. Project Information - Was your firm the prime contractor for the listed project?*
Yes

2.7. Project Information - Name of Contactor Performing the Work*
Bejar Construction, Inc.

2.8. Project Information - Name and location of the project*
Gator Run Park - 1101 Park Road, Weston, Florida 33327

2.9. Project Information - Nature of the firm's responsibility on the project and work for which staff was responsible for*
General Contractor - Clear & Grub area, remove and dispose existing pavilions, and install three new pavilions, site lighting, and concrete sidewalks.

2.10. Project Information - Project Duration*
180 Days

2.11. Project Information - Completion (Anticipated) Date*
August 31, 2024

2.12. Project Information - Size of Project*
3 Acres - Three Pavilions

2.13. Project Information - Cost of Project*
$512,392.00

3. REFERENCE # 2

3.1. Reference Contact Information - Name of Firm, City, County or Agency*
City of Miami Gardens

3.2. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Business Address*
18605 N.W. 27th Avenue, Miami Gardens, Florida 33056

3.3. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Contact Name & Title*
Mr. Tuan Pham, City of Miami Gardens Capital Improvement Director

3.4. Reference Contact Information - Reference's E-mail Address*
tpham@miamigardens-fl.gov

3.5. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Phone Number*
305-622-8000 Ext. 2805

3.6. Project Information - Was your firm the prime contractor for the listed project?*

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

3/25/25, 4:26 PM Bejar Construction@msn.com Response
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Yes

3.7. Project Information - Name of Contactor Performing the Work*
Bejar Construction, Inc.

3.8. Project Information - Name and location of the project*
Lester Brown Park -  19405 N.W. 32nd Avenue, Miami Gardens, Florida 33056

3.9. Project Information - Nature of the firm's responsibility on the project and work for which staff was responsible for*
General Contractor - Complete clear & Grub of entire park, New Community Building, Site Work, Site Lighting, New Parking Lot, Landscaping and irrigation

3.10. Project Information - Project Duration*
380 days

3.11. Project Information - Completion (Anticipated) Date*
June 15, 2023

3.12. Project Information - Size of Project*
5 Acres

3.13. Project Information - Cost of Project*
$4,615,538.55

4. REFERENCE # 3

4.1. Reference Contact Information - Name of Firm, City, County or Agency*
City of Sunrise

4.2. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Business Address*
10770 W. Oakland Park Blvd., Sunrise, Florida 33351

4.3. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Contact Name & Title*
Mr. Alfredo Montano, Project Manager

4.4. Reference Contact Information - Reference's E-mail Address*
Amontano@sunrise-fl.gov

4.5. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Phone Number*
954-789-8734

4.6. Project Information - Was your firm the prime contractor for the listed project?*
Yes

4.7. Project Information - Name of Contactor Performing the Work*
Bejar Construction, Inc.

4.8. Project Information - Name and location of the project*
City of Sunrise Oscar Wind Park - 200 N. New River Circle, Sunrise, Florida 33326

4.9. Project Information - Nature of the firm's responsibility on the project and work for which staff was responsible for*
General Contractor - Complete clear & grub of entire site, demolition of existing school portables, site lighting, walkway asphalt pathway, installation of 
playground equipment, fitness area and shade structures. 

4.10. Project Information - Project Duration*
380 days

4.11. Project Information - Completion (Anticipated) Date*
February 15, 2023

4.12. Project Information - Size of Project*

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail
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6 Acres

4.13. Project Information - Cost of Project*
$2,536,794.00

5. REFERENCE # 4

5.1. Reference Contact Information - Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
City of Aventura

5.2. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Business Address
19200 W. Country Club Drive, Aventura, Florida 33180

5.3. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Contact Name & Title
Mr. Heath Papkov, Project Manager

5.4. Reference Contact Information - Reference's E-mail Address
papkovh@cityofaventura.com

5.5. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Phone Number
719-338-9320

5.6. Project Information - Was your firm the prime contractor for the listed project?
Yes

5.7. Project Information - Name of Contactor Performing the Work
Bejar Construction, Inc.

5.8. Project Information - Name and location of the project
City of Aventura Founders Park - 3105 N.E. 190th Street, Aventura, Florida 33180

5.9. Project Information - Nature of the firm's responsibility on the project and work for which staff was responsible for
General Contractor - Clear & grub entire site, construction of three tennis courts and five pickle ball courts, site lighting, asphalt walkway path, landscaping and
irrigation. 

5.10. Project Information - Project Duration
180 days

5.11. Project Information - Completion (Anticipated) Date
June 20, 2024

5.12. Project Information - Size of Project
4 Acres

5.13. Project Information - Cost of Project
$2,428,423.00

6. REFERENCE # 5

6.1. Reference Contact Information - Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
City of Pembroke Pines

6.2. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Business Address
601 City Center Way, Pembroke Pines, Florida 33025

6.3. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Contact Name & Title
Mr. Giraldo Hernandez, Public Works Director

6.4. Reference Contact Information - Reference's E-mail Address
ghernandez@ppines.com

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail
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6.5. Reference Contact Information - Reference's Phone Number
786-343-1079

6.6. Project Information - Was your firm the prime contractor for the listed project?
Yes

6.7. Project Information - Name of Contactor Performing the Work
Bejar Construction, Inc.

6.8. Project Information - Name and location of the project
City of Pembroke Pines Charter School Central campus

6.9. Project Information - Nature of the firm's responsibility on the project and work for which staff was responsible for
General Contractor - Removal of existing steel stair case and construction of new concrete stair case, replacement of existing railings and wire mesh. 

6.10. Project Information - Project Duration
60 Days

6.11. Project Information - Completion (Anticipated) Date
August 12, 2024

6.12. Project Information - Size of Project
Replacement of Eight Stair Cases 

6.13. Project Information - Cost of Project
$575,548.00

7. PROJECT DOCUMENTS

7.1. PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Proposers_Background_Information_Form_(1).xlsx

 Proposers_Background_Information_Form_(1)_(1).xlsx

7.2. PROPOSAL SECURITY (BID BOND FORM OR CASHIER'S CHECK)
1. In the event that your total cumulative base proposal amount exceeds $200,000, a Proposal Security shall be in an amount not less 

than of 5% of the total cumulative base amount proposed.
2. Therefore, proposal should be accompanied by a certified or cashier’s check or by a Bid Bond made payable to the City of Pembroke Pines

on an approved form, duly executed by the Proposer as principal and having as surety thereon a surety company acceptable to CITY and 
authorized to write such Bond under the laws of the State of Florida. 

3. Contingency is not to be counted in the total amount the proposal security is based on.
4. Proposers must submit a scanned copy of their bid security (bid bond form or cashier's check) with their bid submittal through OpenGov.
5. Proposers should also submit their original bid security (bid bond form or cashier’s check) at time of the bid due date, or they may be 

deemed as non-responsive. 
6. The original Bid Bond or Cashier's Check should be in a sealed envelope, plainly marked “BID SECURITY - PSPW-25-03 Charter School 

Stair Replacement - FSU & West Campus and sent to the City of Pembroke Pines, City Clerk’s Office, 4th Floor, 601 City Center Way, 
Pembroke Pines, Florida, 33025.

7. Please see SPECIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS of this document for additional information.

 Bid_Bond.pdf

8. STANDARD DOCUMENTS
The following documents are standard documents that the City generally requires for every solicitation. As a result, we recommend vendors to keep these 
documents updated and readily available so that they can be easily uploaded for each project that the vendor would like to participate in. In the event that the 
City does not have one of the forms or documents listed below for your company, the City may reach out to your company after the bid has closed to obtain 
the document(s).

8.1. NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail
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  Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf

 Non-Collusive_Affidavit.pdf

8.2. SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Sworn_Statement_on_Public_Entity_Crimes.pdf

 Sworn_Statement.pdf

8.3. EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Equal_Benefits_Certification_Form.pdf

 Equal_Benefits_Certification.pdf

8.4. VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Vendor_Drug-Free_Workplace_Certification_Form.pdf

 Vendor_Drug-Free_Certification.pdf

8.5. SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Scrutinized_Company_Certification.pdf

 Scrutinized_Company_Certification.pdf

8.6. E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
2. Effective January 1, 2021, pursuant to Section 448.095. Florida Statues, the City may not enter into a contract with a 

vendor/contractor/subcontractor unless that vendor/contractor/subcontractor is registered with and uses the E- Verify system administered 
by the U.S. Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”).

3. Contractor shall also require all subcontractors to provide an affidavit attesting that the subcontractor does not employ, contract with, or 
subcontract with, an unauthorized alien. The Contractor shall maintain a copy of such affidavit for the duration of the contract.

  E-Verify_System_Certification_Statement.pdf

 E-Verify_Certification.pdf

8.7. HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Human_Trafficking_Affidavit.pdf

 Affidavit_of_Compliance_Human_Trafficking_Laws.pdf

8.8. VENDOR INFORMATION FORM*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Vendor_Information_Form.pdf

 Vendor_Information_Form.pdf

8.9. FORM W-9 (REVISED MARCH 2024)*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.
2. Note - Please use the March 2024 version of the form as previously dated versions of this form may delay the processing of any payments 

to the selected vendor.

  Form_W-9_(Rev_March_2024).pdf

 Bejar_Construction,_Inc._W-9.pdf

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail
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9. OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION

9.1. TRADE SECRETS
1. The Proposer’s response to this solicitation is a public record pursuant to Florida law, which is subject to disclosure by the City under the 

State of Florida Public Records Law, Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 (“Public Records Law”).  The City shall permit public access to all 
documents, papers, letters or other material submitted in connection with this solicitation and the Contract to be executed for this 
solicitation, subject to the provisions of Chapter 119.07 of the Florida Statutes.

2. Any language contained in the Proposer’s response to the solicitation purporting to require confidentiality of any portion of the Proposer’s 
response to the solicitation, except to the extent that certain information is in the City’s opinion a Trade Secret pursuant to Florida law, shall 
be void.  If a Proposer submits any documents or other information to the City which the Proposer claims is Trade Secret information and 
exempt from Florida Statutes Chapter 119.07 (“Public Records Laws”), the Proposer shall clearly designate that it is a Trade Secret and 
that it is asserting that the document or information is exempt.  The Proposer must specifically identify the exemption being claimed under 
Florida Statutes 119.07.  The City shall be the final arbiter of whether any information contained in the Proposer’s response to the 
solicitation constitutes a Trade Secret.

3. EXCEPT FOR CLEARLY MARKED PORTIONS THAT ARE BONA FIDE TRADE SECRETS PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW, DO NOT 
MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO THE SOLICITATION AS PROPRIETARY OR CONFIDENTIAL.  DO NOT MARK YOUR RESPONSE TO 
THE SOLICITATION OR ANY PART THEREOF AS COPYRIGHTED.  ALL DOCUMENTS THAT THE FIRM PURPORTS TO BE 
CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY OR A TRADE SECRET SHALL BE UPLOADED TO THE OPENGOV WEBSITE AS A SEPARATE 
ATTACHMENT, IN THIS SECTION, CLEARLY IDENTIFYING THE EXEMPTION BEING CLAIMED UNDER FLORIDA STATUTES 119.07.

4. The city’s determination of whether an exemption applies shall be final, and the proposer agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless 
the city and the city’s officers, employees, and agent, against any loss or damages incurred by any person or entity as a result of the city’s 
treatment of records as public records. 

No response submitted

9.2. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. The City is NOT requesting the vendor to submit any financial statements for this project and prefers if the vendor does not submit financial 

statements.  In addition, if the City needs a copy of the vendor’s financial statements, the City can contact the vendor after the bid due date 
to request those documents.  However, if the vendor does submit the financial statements, they should be uploaded in this section.

2. Any claim of confidentiality on financial statements must be asserted at the time of submittal.  The firm must identify the specific statute that 
authorizes the exemption from the Public Records Law.  Please note that the financial statement exemption provided for in Section 
119.071(1)c, Florida Statutes only applies to submittals in response to a solicitation for a “public works” project.

No response submitted

9.3. ALTERNATIVES
1. If you are submitting an alternative product, please upload any related information in this section (such as specification sheets, etc.).
2. In addition, pursuant to the “Brand Names” Section included in the GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS Section if and wherever in the 

specifications a brand name, make, name of manufacturer, trade name, or vendor catalog number is mentioned, it is for the purpose of 
establishing a grade or quality of material only.  Since the City does not wish to rule out other competition and equal brands or makes, the 
phrase “OR EQUAL” is added.  However, if a product other than that specified is bid, Proposers shall indicate on their proposal and clearly 
state the proposed substitution and deviation.  It is the vendor’s responsibility to provide any necessary documentation and samples within 
their bid submittal to prove that the product is equal to that specified.  Such samples are to be furnished before the date of bid opening, 
unless otherwise specified.  Additional evidence in the form of documentation and samples may be requested if the proposed brand is 
other than that specified.  The City retains the right to determine if the proposed brand shall be considered as an approved equivalent or 
not.

No response submitted

9.4. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
1. Please provide any additional information that you deem necessary to complete your proposal in this section, if it has not been requested in

another section.

No response submitted

9.5. PROFESSIONAL LICENSES
1. If applicable, please upload any professional licenses that may be required to perform the services outlined in the solicitation.  The 

following licensing requirements shall apply when the applicable Florida statute mandates specific licensing for Contractors engaged in the 
type of work covered by this solicitation.

A. State of Florida, Department of Professional Regulation, Construction Industries Licensing Board and licensed by other federal, 
state, regional, county or municipal agencies having jurisdiction over the specified construction work.

B. Said licenses shall be in the Firm's name as it appears on the OpenGov registration and as appropriately registered with the 
applicable licensing entity. Proposer shall supply appropriate license numbers, with expiration dates, as part of their bid. Failure to 

Pass Fail
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hold and provide proof of proper licensing, certification and registration may be grounds for rejection of the bid.
C. Subcontractors contracted by the Prime Contractor shall be licensed in their respective fields to obtain construction permits as 

necessary. Said licenses must be in the name of the subcontractor.

 Business_License.pdf

10. VENDOR CLASSIFICATION

10.1. Is your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV) and Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV)?*
1. The evaluation of competitive bids is subject to section 35.36 of the City’s Procurement Procedures which, except where contrary to federal 

and state law, or any other funding source requirements, provides that preference be given to local businesses. To satisfy this requirement, 
the vendor shall affirm in writing its compliance with either of the following objective criteria as of the bid or proposal submission date stated 
in the solicitation.   A local business shall be defined as:

1. "Local Pembroke Pines Vendor" shall mean a business entity which has maintained a permanent place of business with full-time 
employees within the City limits for a minimum of one (1) year prior to the date of issuance of a bid or proposal solicitation.  The 
permanent place of business may not be a post office box. The business location must actually distribute goods or services from that 
location.  In addition, the business must have a current business tax receipt from the City of Pembroke Pines, OR;

2. “Local Broward County Vendor" shall mean or business entity which has maintained a permanent place of business with full-time 
employees within the Broward County limits for a minimum of one (1) year prior to the date of issuance of a bid or proposal 
solicitation.  The permanent place of business may not be a post office box. The business location must actually distribute goods or 
services from that location.  In addition, the business must have a current business tax receipt from the Broward County or the city 
within Broward County where the business resides.

2. A preference of five percent (5%) of the total evaluation point, or five percent (5%) of the total price, shall be given to the Local Pembroke 
Pines Vendor(s); A preference of two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total evaluation point for local, or two and a half percent (2.5%) of the 
total price, shall be given to the Local Broward County Vendor(s).

Yes

10.1.1. Please indicate your Local Vendor Status*
Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV)

10.1.2. Local Vendor Preference Certification*
1. Please download the attached document, complete all required fields, and upload the completed form here.

  Local_Vendor_Preference_Certification.pdf

 Local_Vendor_Certification.pdf

10.1.3. Local Business Tax Receipts*
1. If claiming Local Vendor Preference, please upload any previous business tax receipts to indicate that the business entity has 

maintained a permanent place of business for a minimum of one (1) year.

 Local_BTR.pdf

10.2. Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)?*
1. The evaluation of competitive bids is subject to section 35.37 of the City’s Procurement Procedures which, except where contrary to federal 

and state law, or any other funding source requirements, provides that preference be given to veteran owned small businesses. To satisfy 
this requirement, the vendor shall affirm in writing its compliance with the following objective criteria as of the bid or proposal submission 
date stated in the solicitation.   A veteran owned small business shall be defined as:

1. "Veteran Owned Small Business" shall mean a business entity which has received a “Determination Letter” from the United States 
Department of Veteran Affairs Center for Verification and Evaluation notifying the business that they have been approved as a 
Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB).

2. A preference of two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total evaluation point, or two and a half percent (2.5%) of the total price, shall be given 
to the Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB).  

No

10.3. Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)?*
No

10.4. Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)?*
No

10.5. Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm?*
No

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail
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3/25/25, 4:26 PM Bejar Construction@msn.com Response

https://procurement.opengov.com/governments/82391/projects/140871/evaluation/proposals/270731 8/9

Exhibit "B"
Docusign Envelope ID: 5335C6AE-3356-43C2-9123-4EB127224943



West Campus

FSU Campus

10.6. Is your firm a Broward County Small Business Enterprise (SBE)?*
No

10.7. Is your firm a Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE)?*
No

10.8. Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?*
No

10.9. Does your firm have a Vendor Classification that was not listed above?*
No

PRICE TABLES

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Pass Fail

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost Total Vendor N…

1 Type 3 Stairs, Building M 3 Each $73,898.00 $221,694.00

2 Type 4 Stairs, Building I 2 Each $73,898.00 $147,796.00

3 Payment & Performance 
Bond

1 Each $7,400.00 $7,400.00

Total $376,890.00

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Measure Unit Cost Total Vendor N…

1 Type 1 Stairs, Building B 2 Each $73,898.00 $147,796.00

2 Type 2 Stairs, Building C 2 Each $73,898.00 $147,796.00

3 Payment & Performance 
Bond

1 Each $6,000.00 $6,000.00

Total $301,592.00
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